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fes, Google's good here Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Fwd: 68 Commercial Street - Permit # 2016-00956 - Revision to Permit

2 messages

Permitting and Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov> Wed, Feb 1, 2017 at 9:25 AM
To: Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

------—-- Forwarded message ---—-----

From: Permitting and Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: Wed, Jan 25, 2017 at 2:31 PM

Subject: Re: 68 Commercial Street - Permit # 2016-00956 - Revision to Permit
To: Michael Coyne <coyne@archetypepa.com>

Good Afternoon

The Permitting and Inspections Department has received your application, has done a preliminary
completeness check of your documents and entered the application in our system. Payments can be made by
mail, phone at (207) 874-8703, in person, or online here_,

Please reference the Application ID number when submitting your payment. This number is found at the top
of your invoice.

Your total amount due is: $85.00

Please see your attached invoice.

Regards,

Sandy

Sandra Driscoll

Permit Technician

Permitting and Inspections Department

Room 315, 3" Floor City Hall
389 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101
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Phone: (207) 874-8703

Email: permitting@portlandmaine.gov
URL: www.portlandmaine.gov

Office Hours: Monday — Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

On Wed, Jan 25, 2017 at 1:33 PM, Michael Coyne <coyne@archetypepa.com> wrote:

Hi Sandy,

The cost of work will be an addition of approx. $5,000.00. Let me know if you need any more info on this.

Thanks,

Michael Coyne

Archetype PA |48 Union Wharf |Portland, Maine 04101 |tel. 207.772.6022 |www.archetype-architects.com

From: Permitting and Inspections [mailto:buildinginspections @ portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 1:25 PM

To: Michael Coyne

Subject: Re: 68 Commercial Street - Permit # 2016-00956 - Revision to Permit

Good Afternoon Mike

| am processing your amendment for 2016-00956. Is the cost of work changing from $35,000 to more?

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Regards,

Sandy

Sandra Driscoll

Permit Technician

Permitting and Inspections Department
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Room 315, 3" Floor City Hall

389 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101

Phone: (207) 874-8703

Email: permitting@portlandmaine.gov

Office Hours: Monday — Friday 8:00AM - 4:00PM

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 11:38 AM, Michael Coyne <coyne@archetypepa.com> wrote:

Attached is the revised permit application and drawings to amend the permit we received for the work at 68
Commercial Street(fish store). The only work that has changed is the work being done on the exterior of the building.
Rather than residing a portion of the building, we are going to reside the entire section of this building. If there are any
questions or concerns please reach out to me through this email or here at our office 772-6022.

Thanks,

Michael Coyne

Archetype PA |48 Union Wharf |Portland, Maine 04101|tel. 207.772.6022 |www.archetype-architects.com

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.

ﬂ 68 Commercial St-Amendment Invoice.pdf
20K

Permitting and Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov> Wed, Feb 1, 2017 at 9:28 AM
To: Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

[Quoted text hidden]

9 attachments

-D A1.00 - Demo and New Work.pdf
314K

ﬂ A1.01 - Demo & New Work.pdf
234K

ﬂ A1.01 - Life Safety Plan.pdf
223K

ﬂ A1.02 - Travel Sketch.pdf
152K

ﬂ Application.pdf
466K
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ﬂ Approved Flood Application.pdf
267K

ﬂ Flood Hazard Development Application - general.pdf
261K

ﬂ Flood Hazard Development Permit for Minor Development.pdf
91K

-D Maine Wharf Retail Space - Tenant Fit Up.pdf
152K
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